
Specification: 97185B, Horse Grooming Care Products and Repair Services – Addendum No. 2 

 

May 5, 2014 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
FOR 

HORSE GROOMING CARE PRODUCTS AND REPAIR SERVICES 
SPECIFICATION NO.  97185B 

RFQ NO. 4531  
 

For which bids are scheduled to open in the Bid & Bond Room 301, City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle Street Chicago, Illinois 
60602, at 11:00 a.m. Central Time, on May 16, 2014.  
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED ON THE 
PROROSAL EXECUTION PAGE 

 
1. Revision No. 1  --   BID OPENING DATE POSTPONEMENT AND PREBID DATE. 

Bid Postponement, Bids which were scheduled to open May 16, 2014 is hereby postponed.   

PreBid date has been scheduled for May 16, 2014 @ 1:00 p.m. at the following address: 

     Chicago Police Department 
     Mounted Unit 
     7059 South South Shore Drive 
     Chicago, IL  60649 

The new bid opening date is scheduled for May 30, 2014 at 11:00 a.m. 

2. Revision No. 2 – Remove Scope of Work, Detailed Specifications, Page 57 and Replace Scope of Work, 
Detailed Specifications, Page 57 – ADDENDUM NO. 2. 
 

3. Revision No. 3 – Remove Proposal Pages and Replace with the attached Proposal Pages labeled 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 – May 5, 2014.  Line item No. 19 and Line item No.20 have been removed from Proposal 
Pages. 
 

Questions & Answers: 
 

Question No. 1.  LINE ITEM NO. 1. JUMPING SADDLES 
Stubben Siegfried jumping saddle, 18 in. seat, foam rubber padded recessed stirrup bars and sweat resistant 
calf lined panels. The flaps to have sponge rubber inserts covered with buckskins, and concealed knee rolls. 
Havana Brown in color. 

 In the description requesting foam rubber padded,  what are you referring to? The Stubben Siegfried 
saddle flocking ( stuffing) is made of wool.  

 This saddle is no longer available, can you provide the  Stubben Model number or would the Stubben 
Siegfried VSS All Purpose Saddle be an acceptable substitute?  

Response: Use Stubben Siegfried CS Jumping Saddle. 
 

Question No. 2.  LINE ITEM NO.5 - GIRTH 
Folded leather girth, 46 in. long, 3 ¼ in. wide, bag hide, deluxe English quality. Havana Brown in color. 

 Do you want an all leather or  elastic leather combo? 
Response:  All leather combo. 
 
Question No. 3.  LINE ITEMS 6,7 & 8 -  BITS  

Super never rust Show Weymouth Bit, NO PORT, 5 in. mouth, 7 in. cheeks with curb chains and hooks. 
Super never rust Show Weymouth Bit, MEDIUM PORT, 5 in. mouth, 7 in. cheeks with curb chains and hook. 
Super never rust Show Weymouth Bit, HIGH PORT, 5 in. mouth, 7 in. cheeks with curb chains and hook. 
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 The industry has replaced "Super Never Rust bits" with Stainless Steel Bits. German Stainless are the 
highest quality . for example Herm Sprenger. Would this be an acceptable alternative?   

 7 in. cheek? Please clarify. Could this be a  7 centimeter “cm” shank or 7 inch shank? 

Response:  Stainless Pelham 7 inch shank. 

 

Question No. 4.  LINE ITEM NO.9 & 10 - BROW BAND 
1 in. wide Checkerboard pattern Brow Band, two rows, BLUE AND WHITE IN COLOR. 
1 in. wide Checkerboard pattern Brow Band, two rows, GOLD AND WHITE IN COLOR. 

 Can you please provide additional specifications for these browbands.  
Response:   15.5 inch long checkerboard pattern, 2 rows 3/8 inch squares 

 
Question No. 5.  LINE ITEM NO.13 - CROWN PIECE 
Crown Piece, for Pelham bridle, deluxe quality. Havana Brown in color. 

 What size? 
Response:  28 inch. 
 
Question No. 6.  LINE ITEM NO.19 STABLE BLANKET 
Heavy Duty Duck Fabric Stable Blanket with 100% wool interlining, two full weight surcingle’s, with two straps 
at front, reinforced at all points of seam. Blue with white trim, size 76. 

 Do you have a specific brand you prefer?  

 What weight fabric? 
Response:  See Revision Number 2. This line item has been deleted from Specification. 
 
Question No. 7.  LINE ITEM NO.20 - STABLE SHEETS 
Stable Sheet, hose duck fabric, reinforced at all points of strain. Blue with white trim, two wide surcingle, two 
straps at front, size 76 

 Do you have a specific brand you prefer? 

 What weight fabric? 
Response:  See Revision Number 2. This line item has been deleted from Specification. 
 
Question No. 8.  LINE ITEM NO.22 - HALTER 
Hamilton Eclipse Halter, model IDEA 11-16. Blue in color. (ITEM DISCONTINUED) 

 This model (which had an adjustable nose band) has been discontinued  . Would a  1" Deluxe Eclipse 
Panic Snap Halter be an acceptable substitute? 

Response:   Weaver one (1) inch nylon halter – size average. 
 

Question No. 9.  LINE ITEM NO. 25. Snaffle Reins  
Stubben Siegfried ¾ in. Snaffle Reins, deluxe quality. Havana Brown in color. 

 Stubben offers a ½” rein -  Is this acceptable? 

 Is there a specific style / type of deluxe quality leather 3/4" snaffle rein preferred? i.e. flat, braided? 
Response:  Flat leather 

 
Question No. 10.  LINE ITEM NO. 26. Curb Reins  
Stubben Siegfried 5/8 in. Curb reins, deluxe quality. Havana Brown in color.  

 Is there a specific style/type of deluxe quality leather 5/8" curb rein preferred? i.e. flat, braided 

 Is  Stubben the only manufacturer you will accept? 
Response:   Flat leather 

 
Question No. 11.  LINE ITEM NO.32 - LUNGE LINE 
Lunge Line, 25 ft. long 

 Do you prefer nylon or cotton? 

 Flat or rolled? 



Specification: 97185B, Horse Grooming Care Products and Repair Services – Addendum No. 2 

 Do you want lunge line with or without a chain? 
Response:  Cotton, flat with chain. 
 
Question No. 12.  LINE ITEM NO.41 - GERMAN SPURS 
German spurs, super never rust 

 Please specify what shape & dimensions you require. 
Response:  Stubben steeltec spurs. 
 
Question No. 13.  LINE ITEM NO.44 - SADDLE BRACKETS 
Jump Saddle brackets of iron construction. 

 Please provide details as to dimensions, width, length, style, weight, quality. 
Response:    Fixed wall mount English saddle rack. 
 
Question No. 14.  Group 1 - Line #1 - Stubben Siegfried saddles: the new color is called "mocha" it is a dark 
brownish color. Are contrasting (lighter color) panels required?   
Response:  No 
 
Question No. 15.  Are dee rings required on the saddle cantle?   
Response:   Yes 
      
Question No. 16.  Group 1 - Line 6 & 7.  Specifications asks for weymouth bits but no bradoon bits to go with 
them. Crown pieces are asked for but for pelham bridles.  We can quote a "mounted police" bridle (which is a 
pelham bridle or Double bridles which you would use both a weymouth and a bradoon bit).  
Response:  Should be Pelham.   
 
Question No. 17.  Group 1 - Lines 11,12,and 13 are all bridle parts for a "pelham" bridle? 
Response:  Yes. 
 
Question No. 18.  Group 1 – Line 4, 14 and 17 – Can you provide a photo file? 
Response:  At the scheduled PreBid on May 16, 2014 @ 1:00p.m. all line items will be available for 
viewing. 
 
Question No. 19.  Group 1 – Line 41 - German spurs  generally have a rowell, they are offered in a pointed or 
smooth rowell. Which type are needed? 
Response:  Stubben Steeltec Spurs 25 mm. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL REVISIONS INSCRIBED HEREIN WILL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE BID SPECIFICATION PER 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
 
 

CITY OF CHICAGO       JAMIE L. RHEE 
DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES    CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER 

 
















